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Dejana Radisavljevic

From: NEAFC Info <info@neafc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January, 2019 12:47
To: Dejana Radisavljevic; NEAFC Info
Cc: Ivonne Higuero; Thomas De Meulenaer; Virginia Rothenbuhler; Karen Gaynor; Daniel 

Kachelriess
Subject: RE: Proposals to amend Appendices I and II for marine species

Dear Dejana 
 
Thank you for your email, however please be advised that none of the species in your list are regulated 
by NEAFC.   
May I suggest you forward your request directly to ICES for their scientific advice. 
 
International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES)  
H. C. Andersens Boulevard 44-46  
1553 Copenhagen V  
Denmark  
Tel: +45 3338 6700  
Fax: +45 3393 4215  
E-mail: info@ices.dk 
 
 
Kind regards 

 
Diane Hacker 
 

 
North-East Atlantic Fisheries Commission 
44 Baker Street, London, W1U 7AL, United Kingdom 
T: +44 (0) 20 7631 0016    W: www.neafc.org 
 
From: Dejana Radisavljevic [mailto:radisavljevicd@un.org]  
Sent: 07 January 2019 15:46 
To: NEAFC Info <info@neafc.org> 
Cc: Ivonne Higuero <ivonne.higuero@un.org>; Thomas De Meulenaer <tom.demeulenaer@un.org>; Virginia 
Rothenbuhler <virginia.rothenbuhler@un.org>; Karen Gaynor <karen.gaynor@un.org>; Daniel Kachelriess 
<daniel.kachelriess@un.org> 
Subject: Proposals to amend Appendices I and II for marine species 
 
Dear colleagues, 
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Please find enclosed a letter from Ms. Ivonne Higuero, Secretary-General of the CITES Secetariat, concerning proposals 
to amend CITES Appendices I and II. 
  
Along with this letter, please find enclosed the proposals for marine species we have received. We seek to obtain 
scientific data and other comments on the proposals in order to communicate this information to the Parties to CITES 
for consideration at the 18th meeting of the Conference of the Parties.   
  
We would appreciate receiving your response as soon as possible and preferably before 24 March 2019. 

Best regards, 
  
Dejana Radisavljevic 
Research Assistant/ Assistante de recherche/ Auxiliar de Investigaciones 
Office C 114 
CITES Secretariat 
Maison Internationale de l’Environnement 
11/13 Chemin des Anémones 
1219 Chatelaine, Genève 
Suisse 
  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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


